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RFI # Question Response 

1 Is it the intent of the cemetitious 

underlayment to do the entire 2 floors 
complete or just patch as needed? 

Patch as needed. 

2 Is the carpet on the third floor being 

removed as well? Drawings show the carpet 
on the stairs leading to the thrid to be 

removed, but no drawings to show extent of 

removal on the third floor. 

Carpet on the 3
rd

 floor is not being removed. 

3 Please confirm that all the asbestos 

containing insulation in the basement will 
not need to be abated under this 

contract, only the demo as shown on 

MD100. 

Correct. 

4  Note #2 on what appears to be sheet 

EL101 reads, in part, "contractor shall locate 

all utility conduits and pipelines, both know 
and unknown, in area of work prior to any 

excavation".? Will excavation be required 
under this contract or are we to use the 

existing underground conduits as noted 
under keyed notes 1, 2 and 3 of the same 

sheet? 

Use underground conduits. 

5 Please confirm the existing exterior stairs 
repair/replacement is not part of this 

contract. 

They are not part of this project. 

6 What make/model steam control valve is 

required for the steam radiators? 

None should be required. 

7 Mechanical specification is missing the 

Control spec section 23 09 23.  Several 

sections refer to this section but it is not 

included in the documents.  Can you 

please forward to us for this solicitation. 

Specification is not included, references are a 

mistake. 

8 Also these sections are missing from 

specification package: 

 

Sections:  

         00 72 00 

         23 05 12 

         23 05 93 
 

Specifications are not included, references are a 

mistake. 

 


